Parks and Recreation

Ny s WwWNR

10.

11.
12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
October 23rd, 2023
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of September 25th, 2023 minutes
Approval of October 2023 Expenditures
Public Comment
it is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business

a. Haunted Train Report.

b. Winter Wonderland update.

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

Other Business
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGUALR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
September 25, 2023
6:30pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Branch, Sova, Hoffman, Alworden, Blower, Rusch (6:32)
ABSENT: Aimar

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Assistant Parks &
Recreation Director, Tyler Sutherlund; Police Chief, Eric Cowles and three interested parties.

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
8215 Shields Drive. Saginaw, MI 48609
September 25, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of August 28, 2023 minutes
Approval of September 2023 Expenditures

N L kW

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

8. New Business '

a. 2023 Haunted Train October 13-14 and 20-21. Volunteers needed, safety riders and ticket

sales.
9. Old Business
a. None
10. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached

1|Page
Park Commission Minutes
September 25, 2023



DRAFT

Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report; None

OOow

Finance Committee Report: None
E. Commissioners:

11. Other Business

12. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve August 28, 2023 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve September 2023 Expenditures
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business: Parks & Recreation Director Corriveau discussed with Park Commissioners
the upcoming Haunted Train Event on October 13™, 14", 20, & 21

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports
A: Parks Report
ROBERTS PARK

The Farmer’s Market is still happening each Monday and doing very well. Swan Valley Boys Soccer has
started and our soccer program will begin September 9. Our registration is about the same as last year as
of today. Softball fields have been shut down and bases pulled. We poured 125 feet of sidewalk by the
Famers Market and still need to pour another 200 feet to finish the path. The storage fence behind the
garage is up and we hope to have the gates installed in the next few weeks.

ROETHKE PARK:

We are starting to prepare for Haunted Train as it will be here before we know it. We
have wood to split for bonfires, decorations to dig out of storage, tracks to inspect, trains
to get ready and food trucks to get scheduled! We will be winterizing the pool building
soon along with the other facilities, DPW will be doing that for us this year.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer is in full swing for both our recreational program and Swan Valley Varsity Boys
Soccer. Fields are in great shape (due to so much rain) and we are cutting them at least
2| P a ge
Park Commission Minutes
September 25, 2023



DRAFT

once a week. Farmers Market is still going strong and had good attendance even in the
rain last Monday! The last market is October 9. Swan Valley approached us again to
allow the Homecoming Parade to set up and begin at Roberts Park again this year, we
always look forward to helping kick off Homecoming!

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Fall Soccer is in progress. We will be working with the schools about gym time for this
winter as they are tearing out the old high school gym and replacing it which could affect
us.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
The Preserve is open daily from dawn to dusk, not all the trails are open as Dow is
working on bank cleanups in two areas. They should be done in the next few weeks.

EVENTS

Evening in the Park Review will be ready for meeting, event is Monday, September 18™.

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at
6:50 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, October 23, 2023 at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3{Page
Park Commission Minutes
September 25, 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of October 2023 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 47,752.70 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmIniStration. . ......oovi et s 20,312.26

Senior Citizens Programs..........cooovvvviivienennn.. 563.01

SO . ettt 3,020.49
Volleyball........coooiii e, 189.00
Operations and Maintenance......................c.ooneee. 16,499.38

Nature Preserve/Center..........oooviviviiiiiiiininnniann. 3,764.10

Special Events..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 2,820.01

TTaIN. e 584 .45



£8°16 9T GTIL’T 00°0 8 v8Z 61 00°000°12 ATENOH IWIL-IMYd SHOUYM 000" G0L-T9L-TC
SRYTY90dd WIMS - T9L 3de
€578 89°L26°81T 9221’02 ZETLT9'ThT 00°G¥S ‘192 NOILVILISINIWAY ~ zGL 3deg Teic
00°0 00°06L’Z 00°0 00°0 00°06L72 ONINIVHEL 3 NOILYDONAX 000°096-2GL-1C
L6°€92 (v1°G67) 99" ¥ZE PTSLY 00°08T SINTHATIOV FONYNIINIYH 000°9€6-25L~1C
69°0 00°TEL’Z 00°0 00°6T 00°06L’E ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIHd 000" 106-2GL~-1(
00°0 00°SL2 00°0 00°0 00°6L2Z SADTION TY¥OHAT 000°006-25L-1C
€6°16T  (8Z°6T19) 00°0 82'61S°1 00°000°T SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT18-25L-1C
8" €6 6G"ZE 06282 16" L9V 00°00S SADIAYES JHLIOTIINOD 000°018-2GL~T(
1S°¥%T 00°528 00'0 00°0%T 00°596 SANA 3 dIHSUAEWER 000" v08-25L-1C
96°L6 0081 00°598 00°%98 00°288 11any 000" £08-2SL-T(
00°0 007965701 00°0 00°0 00°96G6°0T 434 NOIIVHLSINIHWAY 000°008-2GL-T(C
9Z°'%¢ LZ'SLS’'Z 0621 €L°vZ8 00°00F ‘€ SAITddNS ONILYEHEJ0 0007 0% L-2SL-T(
LL"Zb 81°29¢€’1 LS EET Z8°LT0'T 00°08€°2C dROD S, NEWEOM 000" 6TL-2SL-T(
22°8S PETIST L 82°€1E’T 99°88T1'6 00°0¥9791 NOIILAGIVNLINOD YHAAOTIWA NOISNIJI 000 8TL-2GL-T(
0Z°09 L0O"8VT 66" 1€ £6°£2C 00°ZLE IITIGVSIA WEEL ONOT FONYYASNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T(
65" 7S 68°6L0°T 00°0 T1°862°T 00-8LE’Z FONVINSNT TYINHA 002 9TL-25L-TC
L6769 8T 6LV €0°€ET z8°826 00°80% T FAIT/4¥SIA WAL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-TC
G6 2zl (F8°29C°T) 9F 601 F8°G9L‘9 00°€06°’S INQODOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-2GL-T(
e ZL Gh 6LZ’9 bLTESE‘T GG GZr 9T 00°60L722 HONVIASNI HITVIAH 000" 9TL-25L-TC
A §9°¥5279 G1°9€0'T GET9LT'L 00" TEV’ET NOILNETIYLNOD ¥HIROTAHE ¥OId 000 STL-2GL-T(
69769 Gv 06L°6 22 ELL'Z SG'60L8T 007006782 ATMNOH AWIL-I9Yd SEOYM 000°G0L=-25L-T(
00°0 00°00€'2 00°0 0070 00°00€’2 440 A¥d AYQ XOIS 00F " b0OL-2ZSL-T(
F8 €S b2 ov8’1 89" LOE 9L°€EGT'C 007000t FIYOAA ANTATLS-AYYIVS 062 90L-ZSL-T(
LI ES €9°062'%9 87 "9£9°01 LE BTV TL 00°0L9“8ET IWIL-T1INA SHIYYIVS 000°¥0L-2SL-TC
NOIIVELSINIWAY - 2GL 3de
saznyTpuads
vy ZE 0Z 0E9 ‘€€9 £2°€86°€91 08'69¢°'¥0¢€ 00°006‘LES SANNIATI TYIC
[AAEAS 0Z°0€9°¢€€9 £2°¢86°¢91 08°692'¥0€ 00°006’LE6 000 3deqg Te3C
00°00T (FT°GTZ’F) 00°0 F1°G12’% 00°0 NOILAGIMINOD/SNOITYNOd 000°6L9-000-1C
09°68 00°08L 00°0 00°02ZL"9 00°00S°L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000°L99~000-TC
LZ°96T (00" bPF‘T) 00750V 00°F¥6’C 00°006°T SNOISSHIONOD 000°05§9-000-1T(
TL°Gh 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0¢¢ 00°00L SATYS 000°659-000-TC
12°¢€6 00°¢gze’t 00°0 00" LLL'9T 007000781 SHYID0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-T(
00°0 00°000°9 000 0070 00°000°9 ANNIATY ONYTIHANOM YIALNIM 00T L¥9-000-TC
18°92 00°L56"12Z 00°192'¢L 00°EV0’8 00°00070¢€ NIVHL 000" L¥9-000-TC
00°2rt (007099 °6) 00°0 00°09972¢ 00°000°¢2 dWV¥D XYd 000 S¥9-000-T¢C
92725 CYARAN AN 000 bLTL9G T 00°000°€ MAINTD TANLYN dTHSHAGWIW/STII WYEO0dd ZLLT0F9-000-T¢C
£8°¢ 00°S16°2 00°0 00768 00°000°€ TIVIL00d 9¥IA SHAI WYID0dd TLL 0F9-000-T¢C
00°0 00°006°T 0070 00°0 0070061 MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0¥9-000-T(
€L°66 00°0T 00°0 00°069°¢ 00°00L’E TIVEXITIOA SHEI SWYIO0Ed 69L°0F9-000~T(
F9°GT 00°506'S 007029 00°G60°T 00°000°L XIAHOMY SHEHAI WYED0¥d 89L°0b9-000-T(
zZ9°¢€1 00°619’S 00°G8L 00°588 00°00579 TIVALEANSYE SHAI WYHO0¥d L9L0F9-000~TC
F8 1T 00721979 00759 00°888 00°006'L SOINITO SHEI WYID0¥d 99L°0b9-000-T(
€€ LE 00°088°T 00°0 0070211 00°000°€ TIVELJI0S ITNAY SEAA WY¥DOHd G9L 0bP9-000~TC
00°00T (00" 0€) 00°0 00°0€ 000 TIVEL1I0S HINOX SEAI WYUOH0H¥d F9L 0F9-000-1C
S9°6b 01" 18G5 1T 0070 0681V 1T 00°000°¢€2 YIOI0S SHAA WYYO0Ed €9L°0¥9-000-TC
T1L°92 86°881°18§ €T LVE VST Z0"118°11¢ 00°000°¢€6L INYID 000°995-000-TC
000 3ds
SDNUDAR
aNnd SNILVYHEAO TYIANID - 10T pur
adsn (TYIMONEY) TYWION (ASYTIOUA) ISYIIONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1dsdnd NOILAIY0Saa HIGHON ©
1904 % TONYIYE €202/1€/0T HINOW €202/1€/01 TYNIDINO
TTIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY JONYIVE dLA pZ-£202

€¢0¢/TE/0T ONIANA QOI¥dd

dTtysumo] sewoyy :¢

JdAIEaq :aIes



S8°b2 62 LV0O'E 00°0 TL*LOO'T 00°650°F TIVEIENSYE - L9, 3dea Teac
00°00T (06°622) 00°0 06622 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000" T06-L9L~-T(
0070 00°068°1 00°0 000 00°068'T SIMIHS~I $AITAdNS INIIVYAI0 00E 0V L-L9L-TC
000 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00§ $AITddNS DNILVEIAIO 000" 0VL-L9L-TC
0876 8118 00°0 z8°8 00706 dWOD S NEMIOM 000" 6TL-LIL-TC
25 LY S€°09 00°0 69 ' bS 00°G1T NOILNGIYINOD WIAOTAWH Y¥DId 000 STL~L9L-T(
Z9° LY 99°G8L 00°0 PEVIL 00°00S°T ATINOH AWIL~TYYd SEOYM 000°60L-L9L-TC
TIVELANSYE - L9, 3d:
256702 sE°0z2'Y 0070 59°680°T 00°0TE’S AEMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3deg Teac
vz LE 90°152 00°0 v6°8F 1 00" 00% ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-99L-T(
00°0 00008 00°0 0070 00°008 SIMIHS~-I SAITAANS ONIIVYEIAdO 00E 0VL-99L-TC
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SAITddNS ONIIVIALO 000 0% L-99L~TC
90" %1 GL 89 00°0 GZ'11 00°08 dWOD S NAWMYIOM 000" 6TL-99L-1TC
ZL 82 G6°€91 0070 G0°99 00°0€¢ NOIINGIYINOD YAXOTAWE ¥OId 000°STL-99L~TC
8L°8Z 65 9€T’T 00°0 TP €98 00°000‘€ ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000 S0L-99L-T(C
ADMOOH WOOTd/SOINITO HINOR - 99L 3ds
69° V6 08°20C 00°'0 0Z p19°€ 00°LTI8'E TIVELI0S ITINaA¥ - 9L 23deg Teac
£€8°L6 00" %9 0070 00°988°C 00°056°2C SADIAYIS QHIOVIINOD 000 0T8-G69L-T(
zL'6st  (05°F9) 0070 0§°2ZLI 00°80T SIMIHS-I SAITddNS HNIIVEEJO0 00€ 0V L-G9L-T(
T2 €L 0€°€02 00°0 0L"GGS 00°6SL $HITddNS DNIIYYIO0 000" 0FL-G9L~T(
TIY¥ELd0S I11nd¥ - g9 3de
p6°T0T  {(5Z°8S2) 67°020°¢€ GZ 86S’ET 00" 0VE’ET ¥ED00S - €9, 2dsg Teac
0070 007061 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSTddd NON-SAITddNS SONIIYEIL0 00L 0PL-E9L-TC(
F8°6TT  (19°L62) 16°9€T 19°L6L°T 00°005°T SNOISSHONOD-SHITdNS GLYO OFL-E9L-T(
€L°801T (207292 ZE0L0'T z0°z92’¢ 00°000°’¢€ SIMIHS-1 SAITAANS ONILIVIAIO 00E 0P L~E9L~-T(
6£°00T  (LS°ST) L9018 LS°GTI0Y 007000’V SAITAANS ONILVIALO 000 0bL-E9L-T(
P1°91 19°0€2 1191 6E° VD 00°SLZ dWNOD S 1 NHWYEOM 000" 6TL-E9L-T(
€0°T0T (SZ°¢€) 8G°16 SZ°81€E 00°STIE NOIILAGI¥INOD MAXOTIWA ¥OId 000 GTL-E9L-T(
Lb 10T (IF°09) 069611 Iv7°09T‘% 00°00T'F ATHNOH AWIL-IMYd SHOYM 000" S0L-E9L-T(
gAO00S - £9L 3ds
8€°0€ Z1°I8v '€ T0° €965 88°81IG‘T 00°000°'S SHYYO0dd SNIZILID YOINHAS - 29, 3deg Tel«
8£°0€ ZT 18%’¢E 10°€£96 88°816°1T 00°000’G SHITAANS ONIIWVIAIO 000 0bL-29L-1
SWYYD0dd SNAZILIO YOINIS — 29L 3de
0€706 pE"0£6°C 00°0 99°6LZLT 00°902°0¢€ SWYE00dd WIMS - T9L 3dag Teid
Le°z8T  (S0°TLP'2) 00°0 SO TLYV'S 00°000°’€ FONYNALNIVYW/SYIVdEY 000°0£6-T9L~T(
0802 05°60v € 0070 06768 00°00€’w SAITA4NS ONIIVIIL0 000" 0VL-T9L~T(
00°0S 107081 00°0 667601 00°00¢€ dWOD S NIWMHOM 000" 6TL-T9L~T(
9816 ZLTOET 0070 8Z°SLY'T 00°909°T NOILNGIYINOD YMHAXROTAWE YOId 000" GTL-T9L-T(
saxn3ztTpuad:
aNAd ONILVEAdO TWYHANID - 10T put
agsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYIEDAA) FASYHYONT (TORIONGY)  TYINION Iasand NOILJIUDSHAA YIEHON *
1909 % HONYTVE €20Z/1€/0T HINOW £€20Z/1€/01 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0Jd ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA yZ-€£20C

€20Z/TE/0T SNIANE qoI¥dd

drysumo], sewoyl :f

Jarag -ass



9€°68 TG L6T 00°0 8% °859°1 00°968°T TIYEI00d Y14 - TLL 3deqg Tesc
007001 (S6°'V1T) 00°0 G6°F1T 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNTYd 000" T06-TLL-TC
18°6LT  (¥Z°0S¢E) 0070 [ZANAR:] 00°29% SIMIHS-1I $dITddnsS HNIIVIAd0 00€ 0B L-TLL-TC
6€°€T Z¢°Sv9 00°0 8L°66 00°S¥L SHITIANS ONIITIAJO 000" 0FL-TLL-TC
284 €1°60T 0070 L8 F 00°01T dHOD S NIWMIOM 000 6TL-TLL-TC
8T PTIT (€5°9) 00°0 €5y 00°6¢€ NOILNEIYINOD YIAOTAWA ¥DOIJ 000°GTL-TLL-TC
Zvr 91T (T1°Z8) 000 T1 286 007006 ATINOH AWIL-TUYd SADYM 000" GOL-TLL-TC
TIVELOOd 9VYTd - 1oL 3de
bETLY 60°SLY‘E8 8E 667 9T T6°901°2LT 00°286°65¢ FONYNIAINIVH ¥ SNOILYNAJO - 0LL 3deq Teic
0070 00°000‘S 00°0 0070 00°000°G AY¥ILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TC
8€°96 ££°00T 0070 L9 €EL9’Z 00°bLL 2 AYONTIVE/ANY'T SINIWIFEOY HASYIAT 00F " 0P6-0LL-T(
Ly L 66°GLL'T 10°%22 10°¥22 00°000‘€ TYINTY LNARAIN0R 00T 0F6~0LL-T(
LG 8€E GG E0€°T 000 SPTOFE’T 00°05L’E TYINTY LATIOLN ATIYINOd 000" 0F6-0LL-TC
€7 8L T6°058°T 95°86% 67 6¥9°9 000068 TdNd TISHAIA 3 SYD 001" 8€6-0LL~T(
GETTIL PGS ZER ‘T 0070 9b"L9G’¢ 00°000°S ASNAAXHE ATIDIHIAA 000" 8E6~0LL-TC
19°%9 L9-vzg’‘ee ¥6°588°¢ €€°GLY 1Y 00°005‘%9 HONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTS 000°0€6-0LL-TC
vz 8Y 0679L6 €T 59°262'2 0G EC0'ET 00°000°L2 SATILITILO 000°026-0LL-T(
G869 vZ'256°% 0070 9L LYS ‘6 007006791 ALTTIGVIT TYEANTD FONYEOSNI 000°0T6-0LL-T(
68°9L 66°11¢€ 60°69T TO'8€0°T 00°06€‘T SNOIIY¥DINOWWOD SSHTINIM 00T 058-0LL-T(
0L €€ GZ 16571 897621 GL°808 00°00%‘2 ANOHAATAL 000" 058-0LL-T(
vz 96 1172se’t 1€°2¢€2’S 68°LP9‘VE 00°000‘9¢ SHAOIAYES QALOVEINOD 000°0T8~0LL-T(
LLTEE S9°0Sk ‘2T 0070 G 6VZ°T 00°00L’E SHITAANS HNIIVIIIO 000°0%L-0LL-TC
00°00T (96°%) 00°0 95 ¥ 00°0 NOILYSNAJWOD INIWAOTIWANA 000 TZL-0LL-TC
LB EY zZ0°Zh8 99°GH 86" LG9 007005°T dHOD S, NAWMYOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TC
LT 12 92°02S G9°8¥% VL 6ET 007099 NOILAFIHINOD HAXOTIWT NOISNAJG 000" 8TL-0LL-TC
T€°ZLE  (LL'6FT) 08°¢€ LL™ %02 005§ INAODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0607 9TL-0LL-TC
6L TL 281281 90°182 8y 1L8°¢C 00°€6€’S NOILAGI¥INOD MHAXOTIWA ¥OId 000" STL-0LL-TC
€€ b9 €L79Z%’T F8°19% LT ELS’‘e - 00°000°F TYIMOLINYL SHOYM 000" ZTL-0LL~TC
10" LL 9L TZ0'%T 16°068°2 V2 8L69F 00°000°T9 ATYNOH AWIL-IMVA SADYM 000°G0L-0LL-T(C
9" 02 08 bLE'Y 2Z°6LE 0z sZ1’'t 00°00G’S XTEN0OH FWIL-TINA SAOYM 00T v0L-0LL-TC
TONYNIINIV 3 SNOILVHEAO - oLL 3de
G6°€T 9% 68E°T 00681 bGTLED 00°LzZ8’T TIVAAITIOA - 69L 3deg Teac
pE"8S 9% " Z1¢ 007681 bSTLEY 00°06L SAITddNS ONILYIAIO 000" 0bL-69L~T(
0070 00" LL 0070 00°'0 00" LL NOIINGIYINOD dAXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000°STL~69L~T(
0070 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T ATMNOH AWIL-I9Yd SIOYM 000°60L-69L~T(C
TIVIXTTIOA — 69, 2de
€1 92 $S°GL8’9 0070 9%°981°C 0072906 RYEHOMY - 89( 3dag e3¢
00°0 00°088°Z 00°0 00°0 007088’z SNOANYTIIDSIH 000°9G6-89L~T(
00°00T (Sb-zZzZT) 00°0 S AN AAN 00°0 ONIHSITHENd 5 ONILNIYd 000°T06-89L~T(
66°9T1 OF " FEL 00°0 LM A 00088 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONIIVIAI0 00€°0bL-89L-T(
LZ 8 1878871 0070 6T TI0‘T 00°00Z’t SHITAANS ONIIWIHIO 000°0FL-89L~T(
zZ8°8T LL2S 0070 €2°CT 00°69 dWOD S NIRIEOM 000°6TL-89L~TC
91°¢¢ [N A4 00°0 19°¢9 00°L8¢ NOILAGIYINOD YIXOTdWI ¥DOId 000°GTL~89L~T(
L1722 29°816°C 00°0 8€°T€8 00°0SL’€E ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°G0L-89L-TC
XIIHOMY ~ 89/( 1ds
seanjtpuads:
aNQA SNIIVYEJO TYHEANID - 10T pur
agasn ("TYIWIONEY) TYWION (FSYHUOHA) FSVAYONI (TYNEONGY)  TYIION Lasdand NOILAI¥DSHA FHGHNN ©
19049 % HONYTIVE €202/TE/OT HINOW €202/1€/01 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE QLXK yZ-£202

€20¢/1€/0T ONIANZ

aorygdd

dtysumo], sewoy] :g

q941dq -4Ies



88°LS O LLTTIE 0L 2ZSL LY 96°G96 82V 00 €VT‘TWL STINLIANIAXT TYIC
6729 pZ 565°€ Sb°F8S 9L°¢L6’E 00°896°L NIVEL - 9., 3deg TeaC
0070 00°SLE 0070 0070 00°GLE Ta0d TASIAIA 3 SYD 00T°8£6-9LL-TC
€8°L9 L 809 °T Gh"v8S 9Z°16€°¢€ 00°000°S HAONYNIINIYH/SEIVdTd 000 0E6-9LL-T(C
00°00T (06 186G) 00°0 06186 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥dA 000 T06-9LL-TC
000 000V 00°0 00°0 007 0¥ dWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TC
0070 00" €ST 0070 000 00" €ST NOIINGIYINOD JYHAROTIWT ¥OIL 000°STL-9LL-TC
00°0 00°000°C 0070 000 00°000°2 ATHAOH FHII~I¥VYd SHTDVYM 000°50L-9LL-T(
NIVYL - 9L 3ds
€6°001 (0€'€02) 0070 0€°266°T2 00°6FL T2 diW¥D A¥a - GLL 3dag Te3c
00°0 00°0S0°T 0070 0070 00°0G60°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 0007 T06-SLL-T(
66 10T (087 1€) 0070 08°T€9°T 00°009°T $AITddNS DONILVIAIO 000 0FL-GLL-T(
£ 69 ZL 6L 000 8Z° 08T 00°09¢2 dWOD S\ NIAIEOM 000 6TL-SLL-T(
68°90T (gz"26) 00°0 ST IER’T 00°6€E’T NOIINGTYINOD ¥HAOTARIA ¥DIJI 000" GTL-GLL-TC
16°90T (L6°802°T) 00°0 L6°80L°8T 00°0087LT ATMNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°S0L-SLL-T(
dW¥D A¥Ad - GLL 3d&
62 b ST VOV ‘9T 10°028°2 S8 IV0‘ET 00°9FV ‘62 SINIAT IVIDAAS - vLL deq Te3c
L9°2% 007098 00 0¥%9 00°0%9 00°006°T TYINAY LATIOL ATEYINMOd 0007 0F6-bLL-TC
zZe' 16 9.°98 00°8¢€ vZ ETl6 0070001 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000 T06~VLL~TC
67°G0T  (00°06¥) 00°0 00°069°’8 00°00Z’8 SADIAYIES TYNOISSHIOUd 000 LI8~-FLL-T(C
0070 00°008°1 0070 00°0 00°008°1 SADIAYES JHLOVILNOD 000 0T8-FLL-TC
00°0 00°0SZ°T 0070 0070 0070621 MTYM/NOE S ONILVEEJO0 0ST 0bL-bLL-TC
50792 L ZI6 L 99°060°C 92°L8L'Z 00°00L70T SHITddNS ONIIVYIJ0 000" 0B L-BLL-TC
G0°0 €6°1IST L0°0 L0°0 00°2¢ST dWOD S« NIWMOM 000" 6TL-VLL-TC
90" 1 9€-0b¢e y9-€ v9°€ 00°b¥E NOIINEIYINOD YHROTAWH ¥OTJA 000°STL-PLL~TC
90°1 9€°25%’'F 9LV oLy 00°00S’¥Y ATINOH FWIL-L¥Yd SHAOYM 000 GOL~FLL-T(C
SINAAH TYIDEAS - pLL 3de
12762 10°2687L9 0T voL’E 66°L.88'2C 00°08L‘06 HALNID/FAYASTEd FUNLYN — ZLL 3dsg Teac
0070 00°0SL 0070 00°0 007 0SL ONINIYMLI ? NOILVONAH 000°096-2LL-TC
000 00°005°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005°¢€ TYINTY IATIOL FTIYIHOd 000 0F6-ZLL-T(
8T 1S LL"T99°¢ 00°00¢ €z-8¢€8’¢ 00°00G°L HONYNAINIVA/SIIVAES 000" 0€6-2LL-TC
G8'9¢ 68°6G25°T 6€°L1E TT PLY T 007000 SHILITILN 000°026-2LL-T(
80°8 LY BPEV ‘9 0070 £6°696 00°000°L ALITIGVIT TYEANAD HONYUASNI 000" 0T6-ZLL-T(
68791 £0°0bL’E GL GSF L6°6GL 00°00G% ONIHSITENd % ONIINI¥d 000" 106-2ZLL-TC
S8°0 00°62€’02 00°0 00°SLT 00700602 SHJOTAYAS TYNOISSAIONd 000" LT18-ZLL-TC
ET°0F 7S 60¢C 00" %€ 9F " 0v1 000Gt SENQ 3 dIHSYIGWER 000" FPO8~-2LL-T(
G 1C 9L°1€8’8 ZG°GEE vz 89¢€°2 00°00Z°1TT SHITAdNS OHNILYEILO 000" 0FL-ZLL-TC
b6° S 6C°0LY GL'E 1L°62 00°006 JHOD $. NAWEOM 000" 6TL-ZLL-TC
0070 00°00¢ 0070 000 00°00¢€ NOILNGIYNINOD YHAOTAWA NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-ZLL-TC
ET Y €0°812°T 69 95971 L6196 00°081°2 NOIINGININOD MIAQTIWH ¥YOId 000" STL-ZLL~TC
9€ 8% €Z°GZhET 00'€ST’Z LL VLS 2T 00700092 ATINOH AWIL~Id9Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-2LL-TC
00°0 0070052 00°0 0070 0070062 ATINOH AWIL~TINI SHOYM 00T FOL-ZLL-T(
YALNID/IAYASTYd TINIYN - ZLL 3de
saanjtpuads
aNAd ONIIVMEAO TVHANAD - 10T pur
aasn (TYIIONGY) TYWION (ASYIIDOAA) FSYTIONT (TYRRIONEY) TYINION IEsand NOILJIUDSHAd AAGHAN
1504 % HONYTVE €202/T€/0T HINOW €202/1€/01 TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0od ALIALLOY AONYTIVE dLA FZ-£20¢C

€¢0¢/TE/0T SNIANI QOI¥id

drysumo], sewoy] :g

H49dI13q -ass



8g£°€9 9T ¢€sh’12¢E £G"0€Z79T1T (917969 v2T) 00°LSL 96T SHYNIIANEAXE 3 SAANIATI IO It

88°LS O LLT'CIE 0L 2SL LY 96°696 ‘82¥ 00" €PT THL SHINLTANAIKA TYLC

A AR4) 0Z°0€9€€9 €27€86°€91 08°692°¥0¢€ 00°006‘LE6 SHANFAATT TYIC

$ANAA ONILYHEAO TYHANAD - 10T pur

aNNd ONILYYHd0 TYIANAD - TQT pur

azsn (TYIRIONTY) TYWSON (ISYAEDIAA) FSYAIONI ("TYIRMONEY)  TYIRION Iasand NOILAIWDSAd MIGHAN
19049 % ADNYIYE £Z0Z/T€/0T HLNOW €202/1€/0T TYNIDINO

HTAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOY HONYIVE dLA yZ-€£202

€202/1€/0T ONIANI QOIddd

diysumo], sewoy] :¢
q9qryqg :ass



Z0189 897621 €2/€0/01 €207 ¥IGWILIAS WIL/AQE ISHE/IFVWIVM/JCO/INOD YHOI MNYE JAIYLS ANOHATTIL 000°068-0LL~-TO
TET89 1€°2€2’S €T/LT/0T GZO86VET 9# INIAWAYA ~ HONUNIAINIVW NMYT £202 ONIAVISANYT SI€0d SHADIAYAS JHLOVILNOD 000°018-0LL-TO
HONVYNIINIVH 3 SNOILYMEAO 0rL 3de

00°681 TIVIATTIOA 69L 2deQ Zod 1elof
89189 007681 €Z/LT/0T TObT SINIHS TIVEXITIOA ANYS TIIN ONILLINY MYNIOVS SHAITAINS ONIIVIHJO 000°0FL-69L-T0
TTYEATTION 69L 3de

I ANAAY X4IHO¥Y 89L 3deg aog Te3IOL
85089 ST ARAAY €2/L2/60 8VSLEITLOS $AITddnS FOI1JIO0 ADYINYAQY SATAYVLS ONIHSITEAd 3 ONIINIHd 000 106-89L~T0
X9AHOYY 89L 3de

06622 TIVELENSYE L9L 3deQ 204 TR3OL
85089 06622 £2/L2/60 8¥GLE9TLOS $4I7ddNS FOIAIO AOVINVYAQY SATAVLS ONIHSITENd 3 9NIINI¥G 000°T06-L9L~-T0
TIVLLIISYe L9L 2de

v68FT AEMOOH ¥O0O0TJ/SOINITO HIAOX 99L 3ded Iod Te3ol
85089 b6 8V T €2/L2/60 8VGLESTLOS SEITAANS HDIJIO AOVINYAQY SATAVILS ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000" T06~99L~T0
AIMOOH ¥0O0Td/SOINITO HILNOX 99 3de

06°LIL'T YEO00S €£9L 3deg 103 Telor
Z20189 16°9€T €2/€0/0T €707 ¥IFWALIHNS WIL/ANY LSHG/IWYWTIYM/JC0/ANOD WWOI MNYE JLVLS SNOISSHINOD-STIT4ANS SL9 OVL-E9L~TO
89189 89°GT €2/LT/01 8TET SIMIHS ¥@000S TIV¥d €202 TIIW ONILLINM MYNIOVS IHS-I SAITIdNS HNIIVYIJO 00E"OVL-E9L-TO
86089 b9 pSO0°T £€Z/€0/0T €621 SIMIHS ¥ADD0S TIVd €202 TIIW ONILIINY MYNISYS TIHS-I SHITAdNS OHNILVEEJ0 00E 0FL-E9L-TO
69189 08 TLE £€Z/LT/0T €202 dIEWAIJIS SYMMVd - INIVd QTdId ddD00S SWYITTIM-NIMIAHS SAITddNS DNILYIAI0 000" 0VL-E9L-TO
Z0189 L8"8ET €2/€0/0T €202 SHEAWALAES WIL/ANE ISHAL/IUYWTYM/JA0/INOD YWOI MNYE FALVLS S$HITddNS ONIIVYIE0 000°0FPL-£9L-T0
¥EO00S £9L 3de

10°889 SWYH0Yd SNEZILID JOINGS z9L 3ded x0d Te1lof
9,189 [AARR R €Z/L1/01 €21 ID0 - HONNT ¥OINFIS JIHSNMOL SYWOHI I 'TOOHDS AFATIVA NYMS SHAITAANS DNIIVIHALO 000°0bL-29L-TC
Z0189 LG 66E €2/€0/01  €20Z ¥Y9GWILATS WIL/ANG ISTAEG/IUVYWIYM/JT0/JINOD WWOI MNYE ALVIS SHAITddNS DNIIVIIALO 0007 0¥L-2Z9L-T0
09089 00°62T €2/L2/60 €TT dIS - HONAT MOINAS JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL Id TOOHOS XATTIYA NYMS SHITddNS SNILYHEI0 000" 0FL~29L-T0
SWYY90dd SNAZILID HOINHS z9L 3de

22°665'vh ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY RLITIOVA 95L 3deg I0od Te3ol
€LT89 00°T16E'T €C/LT/0T p8TbZZ FLIS HAINID HINIYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL *ONI dNO¥D ¥dDIAS  SH¥d TIALYN dWI TYLIJVD SLS FL6-9GL-TC
86189 00°pEV ‘€T €Z/LT/0T LZ90T #D0d ¥IINID HIALYN —~ FDIAYHS TYIIHLOHTH OTMIOATE WWOD ¥AMOd STEd MMAIYN “dWI TYIIdY0 SLS VL6-9GL-TC
LGT89 99°¥2Zs 1 €Z/LT/0T 86160067 HAINID TUAIYN - ONIMS HONIE JNOINOD OTT ASAOHTMYM MU¥d SH¥d ZUALYN ~dWI TYLIdYD GLS VL6-9GL~TC
6£189 9L°¥0€E €Z/LT/0T £20Z ¥IFOID0 HONYNIINIVA/SHIVATE ¥HAS LIATND 10ddd AWOH SHYd HINLYN “dWI TYLIAYO GLS PLE-9GL-TC
60189 66 72 €Z/€0/0T  £20C YIEREIJIS FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd SH¥OLS OSI SH¥d HEALYN “dWI TIYIIAYD GLS PLE6-9GL-TC
Z0189 90°9L €2/€0/0T €207 9IGWILAES WIL/ANE ISHEE/IEYWTIYM/JICA0/ANOD YHOI MNVE FIVLS SHYd TEALYN dWI IYIIdYD GLS PL6-9GL-TC
10189 GLTEVZ'VT £T/€0/0T 8ZLEZZ HALIS YAINID HUNLYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL "ONI dNOY¥D YEOIdS STUd FUOIYN “dWI TY¥IIAVD GLG VLE-9GL-TC
05089 007009°¢€ €2/L2/60 £09T0ST ¥MAILYN - NYOHIMONE - MM ONILTASNOD HINFD HUNIYN ¥YMAGJIHO SI¥d HEOIYN “dWI T¥IIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-TC
ONYLISNOD/NOILISINDOVY ALITIOVA 9GL 3de

Zv 200w NOILYMISINIWAY z6L 3dsQ 103 Te3ol
LLT89 99" FZE €Z/LT/01 6T0-€2 YSWYS/SYH AWIL MNVE/YHID0AM  HOEIL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SINTWATIOV FONYNAILNIVH 000°9€6-2SL-1C
LLTIBY 06°28¢ €Z/LT/0T 610-€2 YSWYS/SMH FIWIL MNVE/YHHID0AN  HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SHADIAYAS QAIIYIINOD 000°018-256L-T0
9€189 00° 198 €Z/L1/01 06TEPEL 1IANY €202-2Z0¢ Td ANYAWOOD 3 FOHAIHHEYD 11anv 000°€08~2GL-T0
0189 0s°2T €Z/€0/01 L8EZT SYdvd - ILVAdn FIVId ¥MY ANV AHAOHML Y¥OTAYVL SAITAANS ONIIVIAJO 000°0bL-2SL-T0
08089 66 1€ €2/€0/01 €702 JgILOIO0 a3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT FAIT TYNOTIUN NOSIAVRW 00€"9TL-2SL-TO
08089 VLTSTT €Z/€0/01 €207 ¥340L1D0 a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATT FJATT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00T 9TL-2ZSL~T0
0L089 62 LT €Z/€0/0T T/11-02/01-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH THAIHS INTd S$SO¥D ANTId /9¥YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°'9TL~-2GL~T0
0L089 VL ESE’T €Z/€0/0T 1/11-0Z/0T-€000 NOISIA/HITIVAH TAIHS INTd SSO¥D H0Id AONYEOSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2GL-T0
NOILVMLSININAGY zGL 23ds
aNQd ONILVHIAO TYHANED T0T pur
3}o9yYD Junowy 23ed YD @0TOoAUT *0s8(@ |0TOoAUT Iopusp 088 QUTIT 'aAUT Isqunpy I

MOEHD ¥3dvd
QHAZITYNENOLNA ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOE
£20C/81/01 - €202/T¢/60 SILVA LSOd

PIdAL MOFHD - dIV¥d ANV NIdO HIOE

drysumo] sewOyl :¢
ddaqIdEq - Iec



dWYD A¥a GrL 3de

99789L°C SINAAT TYIDAAS piL 3deg aod Telof
1%189 00°0%9 €2/LT/0T 8IPG6~Y ¥WYd HEMHIEOY -~ TING IFTIOL JTEYI¥0d NI I0dS-HHIL-NO-HIINNOL TYINTY IHTIOL ATEYLd0d 000°0¥6-FLL-TO
06089 00°8€ €Z/€0/01 TO0-T9LT010 SMY¥Yd - SIJOTIANT NOILUYNOQ HAOIAJO SSEMXH INITdd ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-FLL~TO
1L189 00°02¢€ €C/LT/0T vL282 SMYYd - SNOIS ddIM NIVEI QAINAYH ONI FOYWI NODIS SHAITAANS ONIIVIALO 000 0bL-FLL~TO
1L189 787 LET €Z/LT/0T 8rZ8Z  SMYVd - WANNVE JAIY NIVIL JIINAYH ONI J9OVWI NOIS SHITAINS ONIIVIAIO 000°0FL-VLL-TO
65189 00°8S €Z/LT/0T T00-88€T0T0 QUY0d ATIIVE/SHLIANI NALNID THALYN IOIAIO SSAMIXI INIEd SAITAANS HNIIVIAJO0 0007 0FL-FLL-TO
9%189 00928 €Z/LT/0T €202 ‘¥Z ISNONY INIAT MIv¥d FHI NI ONINIAT SINAL FIT SAITddNS HNILVEAIO 000" 0FL-¥LL-TO
6€189 987852 £€Z/LT/0T £20Z ¥ILOIO0 FONYNILNIVH/SYIVATY ¥WHAS LIAE¥D 10ddd HWOH SAITdANS ONILVIEJO 000 0FL-FLL~TO
Z0T189 86 °68¢€ €Z/€0/0T €20z YEIWILAUS WIL/XNd ISHEE/ILUVHTYM/dA0/ANOD WWOI MNYE JIVLS SAITdANS ONIIVEAJO 000" 0bL~FLL-TO
SINIAT TYIDAAS biLL 3de

9076261 WMHAINAD/IAYISHAd FUALYN ZLL 3deg Iog Telol
19189 00°00€ €Z/LT/0T £8G-£260 VI¥Od - ANOTILSOWI/QY ¥HAIM N G6£Z  ALIOS MVIMOMIVS "€ ¥ AONYNAINIYH/ SYIVdEY 000°0€6-2LL-TO
6L189 96°6LT €2/LT/0T /10/0T-€2/T0/L0 ad LOILVYED 0999 - T1I€9 ALITILO dALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILO 000°026-2LL-10
L2189 €87 LET €2/LT/0T £62TZBEEOVOLZ ad LOILYED 0999 -~ T1Ig9 ALITILA 0D ADYWANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0
65189 SL°GSP €Z/LT/0T T00-88€T0T0 (QUYOT FTAIVTI/SILIANI HAINID TIAIYN FOIAIO SSTAAXT INIHUd ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIUJ 000°T06-2LL-TO
Z0T89 00°bE €2/€0/0T €707 YAIWALIAS WIL/XNg ISHE/IMYWIYM/dA0/ANOD YWOI NMNYE ALYIS SEANA 3 dIHSYAGWIN 000°¥08-ZLL-TO
z0189 Z5°G€¢€ €Z/€0/0T €207 ¥IAWILIAS WIL/XNE 1SIE/IUYHTIYM/dCA0/JANOD WWOT MNYE JIVLS SHITddNS ONIIVEAI0 000" 0FL-2ZLL-TO
85089 (099 €2/L2/60 9Z¢€ILILOSB SHITddNS FDIII0 AOVINYAQY SATAVILS SHITddNS SNIIVIA0 000°0bL-2ZLL-TO
85089 00°68 €T/L2/60 8VGLESTLOS SHI1TddNS H0IJJ0 AOYINVAAQY SHATAVILS SAITIANS ONIIVIHALO 000° 0¥ L~CLL~TO
YAINID/FIAGISHYd TUALYN ZLL 3de

G6 PTIT TIYEL00d 9¥Td TLL 3deg 04 Te3of
86089 G6 PTT €2/L2/60 8FSLESTLOB SAI17ddNS FDIIIO0 AOVINYAQY STATIVILS ONIHSITENd ¥ SNIINI¥G 000 T06-TLL-TO
TIYEL004 9YTI TLL 3d®

PG TIT9 ‘€T ADNYNAINIVN 3 SNOILWYAJO 0LL 3deg I03 Te3of
55089 L9878 £€2/L2/60 £bS8G662€6 T-DYS69G8ZTH ~ ASYHAT/SINTY ANY'T 0D ADWHENT SUAWNSNOD Wd/UNYT SINIWITYOVY ISVIT 007 0P6-0LL-TO
6£189 10°v22 €Z/LT/01 £20Z ¥ILOIOO0 FONYNAINIVN/SHIVAEY WHAS IIAEYD 1043d TWOH TYINDY INIWd IN0E 00T 0¥6-0LL-TO
00189 95 861 €T/€0/01 LBBLZEZ6 TENA TISHIA/SYD ONI X3AM/AYMATIAS Tand TASHIA 3 SYD 00T°8€6-0LL-TO
TL189 97986 €Z/LT/0T 1¥28¢ SYYYd - SNOIS IAMYLS TIVYL TIVY ONI IOYWI NOIS ADNYNILNIVH/SYIVATS 000°0£6-0LL-TO
6£189 90°6LT'T €2/L1/01 £207 dILOIO0 HONYNIINIVW/SYIVAEY ¥AS LIQIHD 1043 IWOH AONYNILINIVH/ SITVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-T0
60189 0L €68 £€Z/€0/01  €£20C ¥IEWIALATS AONYNALNIVH/ SYIVday SHYOLS OS& AONYNIINIYH/ SYIVdad 000°0€6~0LL~TO
0189 88°vZT €Z/€0/01 €202 ¥YIEWILIES XIWANOLS /1SN ONOWYIA/TIOSdOL ONI 1S3N0 ANOLS AONYNAINIYH/ SYIVdTd 000 0€6~0LL~T0
Z0189 b0 8LS £2/€0/01 €207 YIEWIALAES WIL/ANE ISHEG/IYYWIYM/JA0/INOD WKWOI MNVE FLVLS FONYNAINIYH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6~0LL-TO
SL089 00°%2C £€2/€0/0T €202 dAARILAIS FONUYNIINIVW/SHIVAEY VYINTY ¥ INIRJINOA €3H AONYNILNIVH/ SAIvdEd 000°0€6-0LL~TO
6L189 £8°6¥ €Z/LT/0T /T0/0T-€Z/T0/L0O MYYd NOOVHE THAH0W - TII€ ALITILIN YAIYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~TO
6L189 88 €61 £2/LT/0T /TI0/0TI-€£Z/10/L0 ¥ 9ATIIA § 609 - TTIE ALITIIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
6L189 65°G0€’T €Z/LT/0T /T0/0T-€2/T0/LO ON HMETTIW IMIG0Y - TIIE ALITILIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
6L189 LL 6ET €Z/LT/0T /10/01-€Z/T0/L0O 0S ¥ATIIWN IHdE€g0od - TII1€ ALITIIN dALYM dML SYWOHL SHILITILO 000°026~0LL-TO
6.189 £E°8TT €Z/LT/0T /1I0/0T-€Z/T0/L0 X - ¥ETIIN IH¥IgOd § - TTI€ ALITIIN HALYM dMIL SYWOHL SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0
LZ789 0L°222 €Z/L1/01 619L900ZLT0Z 9SIT ¥T1 49 XAAHAT 00€ ~ TTIL XLITILA 0D ADYIANT SHAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026~0LL~T0
LT189 1L°28 €Z/LT/0T F60SEST66502 9IT I IS NODYL GGL - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYUENT SUAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
L2189 P8'€8 €C/LT/0T 6212585G68€0C ay 9ITIIN S 609 - T7I9 XIITIIN 0D ADMIANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL~TO
Z5089 LS8V €2/L2/60 G80TE0LB6TOT IS NOOYY GGL - T1Ig AILITILN 00 ADYWANT SHARNSNOD SHAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TO
25089 vLTLY €2/L2/60 90LE8BITEEDT a¥ 9FAIY S 00L - TIIE AIITILN 00 ADYWANE SHIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL~TO
z5089 8878 €2/L2/60 9¥0GEL959V0T a¥ IOILVYD GE€66 - TTIIE ALITILN 0D ADWIANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL~TO
25089 €619 €2/LZ/60 Z65£0508090¢ ad AdAgdl 00€ -~ TIIE ALIITILN 0D ADYWANT SHAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°0Z26-0LL-TO
25089 0F°LZT £€Z/LZ/60 P6G£0S08090Z TOOd - Q¥ AAQQAT 00F - TTI9 ALITILO 00 ADYANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL~TO
5089 IT°LE €2/L2/60 §6G€£05080902C a¥ XaaE1 00y - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYEANT SUIARASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
Z0189 607691 €Z/€0/0T £€70C ¥IAWIALAES WIL/ANG ISELG/IIVWIVM/JAO/INOD WKWOI MNYE ALVYLS SNOTLYDINAWAOD SSATAYIM 001°068-0LL-TO
FONUNIINIVH 3 SNOILWMAJO 0Ll 3de
aNAd ONILVIAd0 TVIANAD T0T pun
Jyo|yD Junoury a3ed Yud aoToaUT "0S3( 90TOoAUT IOPUSA osag SUIT ‘aul IaqunpN T

MOHEHD ¥ddV¥Yd ‘EdAL MDHEHD -~ dI¥d NV NHJO HIOY
QIZITYNEINOLND ANV JQIZITYNINOL HIOH
£720Z/81/01T - €702/1Z2/60 SALYA 1S0d

drysumo] sewoyl] :g
dAYAIAd I8s



00°00L’0L aNNd SNILVIEI0 TYIENAD T0T Pung IoJ Te3oL

SbpEL NIV 9.L 3ded Iod Te3oL
65189 Sh 6Ly €2/LT/0T €202 YAANALITS HONYNIINIYN HTOIHIA SIdvd OLOY YdYN IONYNALNIYH/SHIVATY 000°0€6-9LL-TO
ZET189 007601 €Z/LT/0T 668bz YIIITYO/MIVNE FIVOIWGVd/HIvId dTIM ONIATAM S.NOd FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVATI 000" 0£6-9LL-T0
15089 00°0ST €2/LT/60 ¥68091-2€065 SMYVd - NIVIL - DONIISYId avdd SI¥vd 0IAY SYIWASNOD AONYNAINIVH/ SHIVATT 000°0£6-9LL-T0
: NIVEL 9LL 3d®

0S°LyT dWYD A¥a GLL 3deg xod Teiol
65089 0S°L¥C £2/L2/60 LO0-bZ-€202 O THAIYN - €2/1T1/8 ~ dI¥l dWYD A¥A Id TOOHOS AETIVA NYMS SdT¥L ATHId 000" TE8-GLL-TO
dWYD AY¥A GLL 3de
aNnd SNILVYIJO TYHINID 10T punm
No8YD IUNouy a3ed JUud 30TOAUT *0S8(Qg 8oTOoAUT IOPUSA oss@d SUTT "AUT IsqunN T

MDOHHD ¥AdYd :AdAL MOUHD - JIYd NV NUdO HLOd
QHZITYNEAOLNN GNY QUZITYNYNOL HIOH
£€202/81/0T - £202/12/60 SILVA LSO4

dtysumoyg, sewoy], :¢
d9qI3q :I°es



00°00L'0L sspung TTVY 204 TB30L

00°00L70L ANNd ONIILVYHAO TYJENES T0T pung
1STR305 pung

¥0o8YD aunouy 23eq YUd 2DTOAUT *0s8(Q 90TOoAUT Iopusp 0S8 BUTT "AUT IsqunN T

MOEHO ¥MEAYd :HEAAL MOFHD - AI¥d ONY NIJ0O HIOE ]
GEZITYNENOLNN ANY aEZIIYNENOL HIOE drysumo], sewoyl :g
£20Z/81/01 - €20Z/12/60 SAIVA 1504 TYQIA :I98



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 2342023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2023 Haunted Train Report

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The first weekend of the Haunted Train had a Friday night rain out. We had a scare on
Saturday of rain and high winds but it ended up being a great night with over 900 people
showing and us making around $9,100 in sales, which shows that last year was not an
anomaly, it’s the new norm for crowds. I will have the second weekend numbers for you
at the meeting. Let’s hope the weather held and we were able to repeat!

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: October 2372023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2023 Winter Wonderland Update

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We had our first committee meeting for the Winter Wonderland event at Roberts Park.
We have our title sponsor for the event, Garber Chevrolet on Gratiot which is awesome.
We have reached out for more sponsors. Stroebel Automotive, Mid Valley Insurance,
Meijers, Swan Valley Pay it Forward, State Bank, Kiwanis have confirmed and we have
a few more we are working on. We are looking to have a band play Christmas music this
year and we are looking at Laurie Middlebrooks Trio who has a great local following.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS OCTOBER 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

Haunted Train was rained out the first Friday but we had a very strong Saturday and
made $9,100 in sales. We are hopeful for good weather for next weekend and to finish
strong.

ROBERTS PARK

We had to cancel our last weekend for soccer due to heavy rains, so we will make up our games
on October 21%, Swan Valley Soccer has ended. After next weekend, we will be pulling nets and
preparing the fields for winter. We have also started mapping out the 2023 Winter Wonderland
event on December 8™ and 9. Tim’s light show will not be back this year due to some family
issues and them not having the time to invest in getting it ready this year.

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Fall Soccer wraps up next weekend. Registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Skills
Clinic and Archery are open and filling up.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
The Preserve is open daily from dawn to dusk. Not all the trails are open, as Dow is
working on bank cleanups in two areas.

EVENTS
Winter Wonderland will be held on December 8™ and 9 at Roberts Park.

1|{Page



Nature Center & Preserve

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT OCTOBER 2023
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

The trails are open from dawn to dusk and are being steadily used. The Dow work in the
northern six acres of the preserve and two bank management areas is underway. Work
started in earnest the last week of September and should be done by November. While
the work is in progress, trail access will be limited.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center building is currently open from 12-4 Tuesday through Friday.
Attendance per day has been as low as three and as high as forty-three. We have begun
to offer memberships and currently have eleven members. In November, we are adjusting
our schedule and are offering programs. See attached calendar.

DNR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND 2019 GRANT UPDATE

After all expenses have been submitted, we still have over $30,000 on the table that we
are planning to use for the interpretive signs in the preserve area. The bid was awarded to
Barrett Sign at the October Township Board meeting. When the signs are done and
installed, the grant will be closed out.

DNR TRUST FUND 2021 GRANT UPDATE

This grant will extend the gravel from the end of the current trail to the observation deck
on the east and the breach in the berm on the west side, as well as provide multiple
seating and observation areas and a fishing platform. The EGLE permit for the grant has
been approved. A soil erosion and sediment control permit needs to be in place as well,
then the work can be bid out. We are hoping to have the grant work start in the spring.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

We are working on continuing the work started with planting and habitat restoration in
the preserve. The drought and then heavy rains this summer put a wrench in some of our
plans. We have spent over $160,000 of our original $382,000 allotment, mainly on
equipment, plants, seeds, and invasive species control.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

We are wrapping up our ARPA funds work. We have approximately $63,000 left of the
$300,000. Additional furniture, technology items, and additional display items should
wrap up the spending plan.



Thomas Township Nature Center
6660 Gratiot Rd.

November 2023

1 2 3 4
; Open 12:00-400 - Open
é Little Acoms L 10:00 am-12:00
1:00-2:00 . Cpm

S IPALL

8 9 10 11

Open 3:00-7:00 Open 12:00-4:00 Open 12:00-4:00 1 Open 12:00-4:00
L ~

UN Forever Young | Lirde Acorns
- 5:00-7:00 - 12:00-2:00 ~1:00-2:00
STEAI | BUCHRE - ACORNS

19

13 14 15 16 17 18
Open 300700 Open 1200400 Open 12:00-400 | Open 12:00-400
FUN - Forever Young - Lirde Acorns
5:00-7:00 C12:00-2:00 1:00-2:00
PICKIE DAY CRIBBAGE RECYCLING

20 21 22 23 24 25

Open 3:00-7:00 Open 12:00-4:00

- Closed - Closed
FUN Forever Young ' Thanksgiving - Thanksgiving
5:00-7:00 C12:00-2:00 | )

RECYCYLING | CANASTA

27 28 29 30

Open 5:00-7:00 Open 12:00-4:00 Open 12:00-4:00 Open 12:00-400

FUN - Forever Young 1 Lictde Acorns
5:00-7:00 12:00-2:00 - 1:00-2:00

FHNIS FREE CHOICE  WINTER

Notes

HOURS: The Thomas Township Nature Preserve is open from dawn to dusk and is accessible by a walkway on the east side of the
Nature Center, The Nature Center’s open tinmes are on the calendar above. The Nature Center is open to the public during these
CUents.,

COST: Activities on this calendar are free of charge!

ACTIVITY INFORMATION: EVENT TOPICS ARE LISTED IN ALL CAPS

FUN: 'amilies United in Narure-an activiny group ro freely explore narure conceprs with some planned acriviries

Forever Young: Senior Citizens activities-game choices are suggestons and a light snack is provided on game davs

Litle Acorns: Preschool aged participants and their caregivers participate in lireracy and indoor/ourdoor nanure-hased activities.

Come ready for some ouside tme. RSV Ps for Litde Acorns are welcome but nor mandatorny via email.

Neod more information or want to have a mecting here? Limail: naturecenterl @thomastwp.org or call 989-245-0801.




